



Miontuairiscí / Meeting Minutes

Housing, Community and Cultural Development SPC 08th December, Hybrid Meeting, 09.30am

Attendees Councillors:

- Cllr Conor Tormey (Chairperson), Cllr Eimear Tobin, Cllr Damien O'Reilly, Cllr Maria

Murphy, Cllr Nick Killian, Cllr Sean Drew,

Attendees

- Gerard Weldon, Niamh Ui Loinsigh

Sectoral

Representatives:

Apologies Cllr Yemi Adenuga, John Regan Michelle McCullough

Officials: Barry Lynch, Ciaran Mangan, Brian Hora and Francis Regan

Item	Discussion / Action
1.	Minutes of previous meeting held on 22 nd August 2022
	The minutes of the previous meeting were approved. Proposed by Cllr Tormey and seconded by Cllr Tobin
2.	Matters Arising
	No matters arising
3.	Correspondence No Correspondence
4.	To receive details of the Creative Ireland Meath programme 2023-2027
	C. Mangan presented the Creative Ireland Meath Programme 2023-2027 and responded to a query from Cllr. Tobin on the Irish Language Officer post.
	The Report was noted.
5.	To receive an Update on the Estate Management Strategy
	F. Regan presented a report to the SPC on the implementation of the Estate Management Strategy noting the achievements during 2022 and work plan for 2023.
	F. Regan and B. Hora responded to queries from Cllrs E. Tobin, M. Murphy, N. Killian, and Ms N Ui Loinsigh.
	The Report was noted.
6	To Receive an update on the Housing and Disability Steering Group
	B. Hora gave an update on the work of the Housing and Disability Steering Group noting the review of the local Meath strategy will be completed after the publication of the National Implementation Plan and that the Disability Housing Action Team has now been set up.
	The report was noted.





Miontuairiscí / Meeting Minutes

Item	Discussion / Action
7.	Housing Stock Analysis.
	B. Hora give an overview of the age profile of the council's housing stock.
	B. Hora and B. Lynch responded to queries from Cllr Killian and Murphy.
8	Report on Mid Term Review of the Traveller Accommodation Programme
	B. Hora gave a report on the mid term review of the Meath Traveller Accommodation Programme.
	Cllr Murphy welcomed the report and progress made in the delivery of traveler accommodation.
9.	Any Other Business
	 Cllrs Murphy and Reilly sought clarification on an apartment complex in Clonee. B Lynch queried the address and advised the Council has supported a leasing proposal for 73 units at Aylesbury, Rd., Clonee for delivery in 2023.
	Gerard Weldon raised the following issues:
	(1) Insurance cover for resident associations
	(2) Complexity of POBAL grant application process
	(3) Clarification on criteria under the Community Amenity Project Scheme for amount under
	€10,000. B. Lynch clarified the scheme is targeted at large scale capital projects ad that
	projects of less then €10,000 are provided for under other schemes.
	(4) Condemned attaches on Gardai, anti- social behavior and criminality
	(5) Need to encourage more people to volunteer wit their communities.

Recommendations to the Corporate Policy Group (CPG)	
No business.	